
Nonnye Grant 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Wendi Denison 
Rick Moses 
RE: GENON 

Wendi/Rick, letting you know that I have placed the status of "inactive" in MCD for Company/Utility Code GS061, 

GenOn Energy Florida, Inc. effective 8-17-17. Also, added King-Murray Operating Company LLC, Company/Code GS068 

with the effective date of 8-17-17 in MCD. Thank you for your help. 

Non nye B. G t-ant 
Commission Deputy Clerk I I 
Florida Public Service Commiss ion 
Phone: (850) 4 l 3-6746 
Fax: (850) 717-0 I I 4 
Email: ngrant@psc.state.flus 

From: Wendi Denison 
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 1:12PM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Cc: Rick Moses 
Subject: RE: GENON 

Hi Nonnye, ~~ 
Here is the information you requested on King-Murray: &-so~g 

King-Murray Operating Company LLC 

29760 Hillbrook St 
Livonia, Ml48153 

James Sanford, Jr., General Manager 

James.SanfordJr@nrg.com 

313-617-5771 

Please let me know if you need anything else. 

Thank you, 
Wendi Denison 
Administrative Assistant 
Division of Engineering 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Phone: (850) 413-6652 

From: Rick Moses 
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 12:55 PM 
To: Wendi Denison 
Subject: FW: GENON 
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Please provide Nonnye the requested information on King-Murry. Thanks. 

Rick Moses 
Chief, Bureau of Safetl.J 
ESF-12 Power 
Office: 850.413.6582 
Cell: 850.879.8665 

Know wttat's below. 
can before you tig. 

From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 12:42 PM 
To: Rick Moses 
Subject: RE: GENON 

Good afternoon Rick, per this email will"inactive" GENON. Question, do we need to add King-Murry to the Gas safety 
"GS" list? If so, could you furnish me their address, phone, fax, contact person's name, title and email address so that I 
can enter it into MCD. Thanks, Nonnye 

From: Rick Moses 
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 10:55 AM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: GENON 

GenOn no longer operates in the State of Florida. King-Murry took over the operation of the pipeline. You can proceed 

with marking Genon inactive. 

Rick Moses 
Chief, Burem.1 of Safety 
ESF-12 Power 
Office: 850.413.6582 
Cell: 850.879.8665 

Knowvmat's below. 
can before you tig. 
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